MEETING NOTICE

TO: Members of the Parks and Recreation Board
FROM: Parks, Recreation & Civic Facilities
DATE: February 5, 2018

SUBJECT: Parks and Recreation Board Meeting Notice

The Parks and Recreation Board will meet on Thursday, February 15, 2018, at 4:00 p.m. at the Parks, Recreation & Civic
Facilities, 1920 Grand Avenue.

AGENDA
Thursday — February 15 — 4:00pm
Parks, Recreation & Civic Facilities

1. Callto Order

2. Approval of Minutes

=

3. Updates: =
a. CIP Project Update - k2
b. Bartlett Park Playground & Restroom Update g;‘ =
c. Spring Recreation Activities (Adventure Run & Senior Games) | -<

. . (@) ]
d. Aquatic Preparation r(___)
e. Missouri Theater Facade Progress Update g r=
f. Budget Preparation o ??
L A

=

N

4. Upcoming events
5. Open Discussion

6. Adjourn

Future Meeting — March 15, 2018 at 4pm — TBA

cc: City Council
Chuck Kempf, Director
Jeff Atkins, Assistant Director
Parks and Recreation Board Members:

Wonda Berry Bob Hatten
Valerie Brandt Joe Houts
Larry Douglas Keeran King
Karen Foley Jerry Wilkerson

Darrell Grace



